

Amador Calaveras Consensus Group (ACCG)

Planning Work Group Meeting, Wednesday, June 23rd, 2021, 9am-12pm, On-line Meeting

Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021
Time: 9:00am-12:00pm (meeting will open at 8:50 am)
Location: On-line Meeting Only
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83426533004?pwd=dJLUmd4czBiN2RZT2xWdDFXeVZzZ09>
 Dial in: 1-669-900-9128
 Meeting ID: 834 2653 3004

Time	Item	Supplemental Materials
9:00	Agenda Review & April Meeting Summary <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Make any necessary modifications to the agenda. Consider approval of April WG meeting summary. 	01. REVISED AGENDA-ACCG Planning WG 6-23-21 02. SUMMARY ACCG Planning WG Meeting 5-26-21
9:05	June 16th General Meeting Presentation Debrief on Forest Resilience Initiative & R5 Shared Stewardship Advisor Program: particularly, discuss the Forest Resilience Initiative, and how that relates to the pyrosilviculture concept, large landscape projects, strategic landscape-scale planning and implementation, and ACCG's role in helping increasing pace and scale.	
10:20	2021 General Meeting Speaker Series <u>July 21st, 2021 General Meeting</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Herbicide Alternatives Panel (see list right for details) Alissa Fogg (Point Blue), <i>Indirect effects of herbicide treatments on birds</i> <u>August 18th, 2021 General Meeting</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Dr. Malcom North, <i>Pyrosilviculture Needed for Landscape Resilience of Dry Western U.S. Forests</i> <u>September 15th, 2021 General Meeting</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Dr. Janice Coen, <i>Weather Fire Behavior and Trends in Central Sierra</i> <u>Late Summer/Fall Potential Topics</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> TEK 2021 Planning WG Meeting Topics <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <u>Large Landscape Planning Tools (July 28th or August 25th?)</u>: STF SERAL Project (PODs/ForSys), Land Tender (Scott Conway, Vibrant Planet), PROMOTE (Pat Manley) Forest Resilience Initiative (Sept./Oct. 2021) <u>Role of refugia after wildfires, with implications for post-wildfire restoration</u>: Dr. Meg Krawchuck, Associate Professor, OSU 	List of possible Herbicide Alternatives panelists identified by Planning WG: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Dan Macon (UCCE Placer/Nevada Co., County Director/Livestock and Natural Resources Advisor) – <u>July 21st Panel confirmed</u> Sean Krietich (Agricultural Consultant and Producer/Owner of Paloma Pollinators) - <u>July 21st Panel confirmed</u> Dr. Robert York (UCCE Specialist, UCB-CNR Research Stations Advisor, Adjunct Associate Professor of Forestry) - <u>July 21st Panel confirmed</u> Herbicide Alternatives Panel Objectives: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Define and discuss alternatives to herbicides. Conditions where alternatives to herbicides would apply. Discussion on some of the limitations of herbicide alternatives. Can project objectives be adjusted to avoid the proposed use of herbicide treatments?
10:50	Planning WG Future Facilitation & Administration Needs: discuss Admin WG proposed ACCG future facilitation and administration options for the Planning WG.	03. ACCG future facilitation and admin options 6-16-21 for-AdminWG-Rev
11:20	Rx Fire Ad Hoc Update	
11:25	Project Updates, Other Updates & Next Steps Next Planning WG Meeting via Zoom, Wednesday, July 28 th 9am-12pm	

Meeting Materials:

Amador Calaveras Consensus Group (ACCG)

Planning Work Group Meeting, Wednesday, June 23rd, 2021, 9am-12pm, On-line Meeting

[01. REVISED AGENDA-ACCG Planning WG 6-23-21](#)

[02. SUMMARY ACCG Planning WG Meeting 5-26-21](#)

[03. ACCG future facilitation and admin options 6-16-21 for-AdminWG-Rev](#)

Zoom On-line Meeting

Tips & Tricks

- **Log in early.** We recommend you log in at least 10 minutes in advance to address technical issues before the meeting begins.
- **Please mute yourself when you are not speaking.** This helps cut down on background noise.
- **Please check that your video camera is on.** We encourage that you also join us via video. Seeing each other's faces makes for a more engaging experience.
- **Rename yourself after logging into Zoom.** We ask you that you please rename yourself by hovering over your name in the "Participants" tab. Please change your name to be First name Last Name so we can identify and engage each other better.
- **Raise Hand when you want to speak.** Use the Raise Hand tool to notify the Host(s) when you wish to speak.
- **Comments via Chat box.** Use the Chat box when you have a question or a comment you wish to share with the Host(s). Other participants will not see your question/comments.
- **Bring a learning mindset** as we try out new technology to maximize engagement in this online setting!